MEMORANDUM

EXECUTIVE OFFICE, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE

Bill Luna Jay E. Orr

County Executive Officer Assistant County Executive Officer

TO:

Kecia Harper-lhem, COB

FROM: Jay E. Orr, Assistant CEO

DATE: March 24, 2011

RE:

OFF CALENDAR

Please take the following items off-calendar:

3.17 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY: Adoption of Resolution 2011-
021 Notice of Intention to Convey Real Property Interests in Property Located East
of Lime Street & West of Highway 91, between 9" & 12" Streets in the City of
Riverside, California; Possession & Use Agreement with Riverside County
Transportation Commission, 2™ District. (3.41 of 03/01/2011)

5.1 REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY: Adoption of PFA Resolution 2011-004
Notice of Intention to Convey Real Property Interests in Property Located East of
Lime Street & West of Highway 91, between 11" & 12" Streets in the City of
Riverside, California; Possession & Use Agreement with Riverside County
Transportation Commission, 2" District. (See item 3.37) (5.2 of 03/01/2011)
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